# TYLER DONAHUE

Binghamton, NY 13901 | 6073139407 | tdonahue1994@gmail.com

#### **SUMMARY**

Disciplined worker with passion for supporting highest quality construction. Natural builder with manual dexterity, depth perception and reading and math skills to add value to diverse job site roles. Committed to learning skilled trades and to long-range career in field. Motivated construction laborer committed to learning and implementing skilled trades and meeting customer needs. Follows instructions and leads others with equal proficiency. Cultivates productive working relationships and instills confidence and trust. Safety-conscious and proudly offering over 5 years of experience working on job sites in all conditions. High performing employee known for following accurate operating procedures and conducting regular routine maintenance. Offering strong work ethic and great team collaboration talents.

#### **SKILLS**

- Assembly procedures
- Equipment operations
- Loading and unloading
- Quality Assurance
- Materials movement
- Maintenance duties

- Safe equipment operation
- Construction background
- Effective communication skills
- welding and tape measure reading
- strong blacktop and concrete worker
- skid steer and dozer operator

#### **EXPERIENCE**

## 08/2019 to 02/2022 Laborer Operator

**Direnzo Brothers construction** — Binghamton, New York

- Performed pre-shift and post-shift equipment inspections and accurately completed reports to support company policy.
- Employed heavy equipment operation best practices resulting in minimal complaints or incidents.
- Promoted company's strict safety protocols for operation of machinery to reduce accidents and injuries.
- Kept equipment fueled and ready for immediate use to support scheduling demands.
- Maintained machinery by repairing and replacing broken and malfunctioning components.
- Worked productively as lead or helping team member and drove customer satisfaction.
- Performed demanding physical work over extended periods and modeled positive attitude.

- Executed construction tasks from detailed written and oral instructions.
- Gained independent working skills and guided and mentored less experienced team members.
- Displayed high standards for quality workmanship and routinely doublechecked work.
- Understood how to operate and maintain job site equipment safely and for maximum productivity.
- Read and followed safety plans, maintenance instructions, training manuals, material safety data sheets and procedure manuals.
- Demonstrated best safety practices working at heights, moving materials, lifting various objects and working in inclement weather
- efficiently operated concrete and blacktop finish tools. can lute, rake, shovel, edge, trowel electric screed and occasionally paver

#### 05/2019 to 09/2021

#### **Laborer Worker**

# **B&g Sealcoating And Parking Lot Maintenance** — Endicott, NY

- Cleaned up and resupplied work areas daily for optimal team performance.
- Operated tools and equipment correctly to assist with sealcoating and patching work.
- Listened to senior team members for instructions on new jobs and daily requirements.
- Readied sites for new crew activities by removing dust and debris.
- Transported heavy equipment and specialized machinery between job sites by safely driving trucks and flatbed trailers.
- Maintained clean, safe working environment by removing waste from job site prior to shift completion.
- Participated in company training sessions to improve skills and boost process knowledge.

#### 06/2018 to 08/2018

#### **Laborer Worker**

### **Fahs Construction Group** — Binghamton, NY

- Operated tools and equipment correctly to assist with asphalt work including lute, rake, wheelbarrow, plate tamp, etc.
- •
- Contributed to team culture of safety by consistently wearing proper safety gear and following standards.
- Cleaned up and resupplied work areas daily for optimal team performance.
- Readied sites for new crew activities by removing dust and debris.
- Maintained clean, safe working environment by removing waste from job site prior to shift completion.
- Used picks and shovels to dig, spread and level dirt and gravel.
- Met company and OSHA safety guidelines for work site operations to minimize worker risk.

• Collaborated with team members to complete assigned tasks and meet tight deadlines.

# **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

07/2012 High School Diploma

DirenzoChenango Forks High School - Binghamton, NY